

## ENVIRONMENTAL CAREERS IN THE PUBLIC SECTOR, NON-PROFITS, AND INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

### I. RESEARCH, NONPROFIT AND NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

(Including Natural Resources & Conservation; Environmental Law, Policy & Regulation; Environmental Advocacy; and Outdoor & Environmental Education)

Audubon International [www.auduboninternational.org](http://www.auduboninternational.org)

Blacksmith Institute [www.blacksmithinstitute.org](http://www.blacksmithinstitute.org)

California Wilderness Coalition [www.calwild.org](http://www.calwild.org)

Carbon Fund [www.carbonfund.org](http://www.carbonfund.org)

Center for Climate and Energy Solutions [www.c2es.org](http://www.c2es.org)

CLF Ventures, Inc. (subsidiary of the Conservation Law Foundation) [www.clfventures.org](http://www.clfventures.org)

Conservation International [www.conservation.org](http://www.conservation.org)

Consortium for Energy Efficiency [www.cee1.org](http://www.cee1.org)

Earth Island Institute [www.earthisland.org](http://www.earthisland.org)

Environmental Defense Fund [www.edf.org](http://www.edf.org)

Environmental Insurance Agency [www.eiains.com](http://www.eiains.com)

Friends of the Earth [www.foe.org](http://www.foe.org)

Grace Communications Foundation [www.gracelinks.org/835/energy-program](http://www.gracelinks.org/835/energy-program)

Greenpeace [www.greenpeace.org](http://www.greenpeace.org)

Green Seal [www.greenseal.org](http://www.greenseal.org)

International Institute of Environment and Development [www.iiied.org](http://www.iiied.org)

International Institute for Sustainable Development [www.iisd.org](http://www.iisd.org)

International Union for Conservation of Nature [www.iucn.org](http://www.iucn.org)

Linden Trust for Conservation [www.lindentrust.org](http://www.lindentrust.org)

Livable Streets [www.livablestreets.info](http://www.livablestreets.info)

Natural Resources Defense Council [www.nrdc.org](http://www.nrdc.org)

Nature Serve [www.natureserve.org](http://www.natureserve.org)

The Nature Conservancy [www.nature.org](http://www.nature.org)

North Carolina Conservation Network, Inc. [www.ncconservationnetwork.org](http://www.ncconservationnetwork.org)

Open Planning Project [www.openplans.org](http://www.openplans.org)

Ozone Transport Commission [www.otcair.org](http://www.otcair.org)

Rainforest Action Network [www.ran.org](http://www.ran.org)

Rainforest Alliance [www.rainforest-alliance.org](http://www.rainforest-alliance.org)

Research Triangle Institute [www.rti.org](http://www.rti.org)

River Source [www.riversource.net](http://www.riversource.net)

Rocky Mountain Institute [www.rmi.org](http://www.rmi.org)

TRAFFIC Southeast Asia [www.traffic.org](http://www.traffic.org)

Sea Shepherd Conservancy [www.seashepherd.org](http://www.seashepherd.org)

Sierra Club [www.sierraclub.org](http://www.sierraclub.org)

Sierra Nevada Alliance [www.sierranevadaalliance.org](http://www.sierranevadaalliance.org)

US Green Building Council [www.usgbc.org](http://www.usgbc.org)  
Water Conservation Alliance of Southern Arizona [www.watercasa.org](http://www.watercasa.org)  
Waterkeeper Alliance [www.waterkeeper.org](http://www.waterkeeper.org)  
Wilderness Society [www.wilderness.org](http://www.wilderness.org)  
World Resources Institute [www.wri.org](http://www.wri.org)  
WWF [www.wwf.org](http://www.wwf.org)

## II. NYC LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

Army Corps of Engineers, NY District [www.nan.usace.army.mil](http://www.nan.usace.army.mil)  
Bronx River Alliance [www.bronxriver.org](http://www.bronxriver.org)  
Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy [www.brooklynbridgepark.org](http://www.brooklynbridgepark.org)  
The Earth Institute at Columbia University [www.earth.columbia.edu](http://www.earth.columbia.edu)  
International Research Institute for Climate Prediction [iri.columbia.edu](http://iri.columbia.edu)  
NYC Department of Environmental Protection [www.nyc.gov/dep](http://www.nyc.gov/dep)  
NYC Department of Sanitation [www.nyc.gov/sanitation](http://www.nyc.gov/sanitation)  
NYC Department of Parks & Recreation [www.nycgovparks.org/index.php](http://www.nycgovparks.org/index.php)  
NYC Economic Development Corporation [www.nycedc.com](http://www.nycedc.com)  
NYC Mayor's Office of Long-Term Sustainability [www.nyc.gov/html/ops/html/home/home.shtml](http://www.nyc.gov/html/ops/html/home/home.shtml)  
NYC Office of Management and Budget [www.nyc.gov/omb](http://www.nyc.gov/omb)  
NYSERDA [www.nyserda.org](http://www.nyserda.org)  
Regional Plan Association [www.rpa.org](http://www.rpa.org)

## III. US FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Advanced Vehicles and Fuels Research (National Renewable Energy Laboratory)  
[www.nrel.gov/vehiclesandfuels](http://www.nrel.gov/vehiclesandfuels)  
Agency for International Development [www.usaid.gov](http://www.usaid.gov)  
California Energy Commission [www.energy.ca.gov](http://www.energy.ca.gov)  
Department of Agriculture [www.usda.gov](http://www.usda.gov)  
Florida Solar Energy Center [www.fsec.ucf.edu](http://www.fsec.ucf.edu)  
Foreign Agricultural Service [www.fas.usda.gov](http://www.fas.usda.gov)  
Forest Service [www.fs.fed.us](http://www.fs.fed.us)  
Defense Environmental Network and Information Exchange [www.denix.osd.mil](http://www.denix.osd.mil)  
Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Research Service [www.ars.usda.gov](http://www.ars.usda.gov)  
Department of Defense [www.defense.gov](http://www.defense.gov)  
Department of Energy [www.energy.gov](http://www.energy.gov)  
Department of Energy, Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy: Biomass Program  
[www.eere.energy.gov/biomass](http://www.eere.energy.gov/biomass)  
Department of Health and Human Services, Food and Drug Administration [www.fda.gov](http://www.fda.gov)  
Department of the Interior [www.doi.gov](http://www.doi.gov)  
Department of State, Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs  
[www.state.gov/g/oes](http://www.state.gov/g/oes)  
Environmental Protection Agency Office of International Affairs [www.epa.gov/oia](http://www.epa.gov/oia)  
Fish and Wildlife Service [www.fws.gov](http://www.fws.gov)  
Geothermal Technologies Program, US Department of Energy [www.eere.energy.gov/geothermal](http://www.eere.energy.gov/geothermal)  
House Committee on Energy and Commerce [www.energycommerce.house.gov](http://www.energycommerce.house.gov)  
House Committee on Resources [www.naturalresources.house.gov](http://www.naturalresources.house.gov)

Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition and Forestry [www.agriculture.senate.gov](http://www.agriculture.senate.gov)  
Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources [www.energy.senate.gov](http://www.energy.senate.gov)  
Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works [www.epw.senate.gov](http://www.epw.senate.gov)  
Solar Energy International [www.solarenergy.org](http://www.solarenergy.org)

#### IV. INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development [www.ebrd.com](http://www.ebrd.com)  
European Union [www.europa.eu](http://www.europa.eu)  
International Finance Corporation Carbon Financing Unit [www.ifc.org/ghgaccounting](http://www.ifc.org/ghgaccounting)  
North American Commission for Environmental Cooperation [www.cec.org](http://www.cec.org)  
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development [www.oecd.org](http://www.oecd.org)  
United Nations Development Program [www.undp.org](http://www.undp.org)  
United Nations Environment Program [www.unep.org](http://www.unep.org)  
United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) [www.unfccc.int](http://www.unfccc.int)  
United Nations Industrial Development Organization [www.unido.org](http://www.unido.org)  
World Bank Carbon Financing Unit [www.wbcarbonfinance.org](http://www.wbcarbonfinance.org)  
World Bank Group [www.worldbank.org](http://www.worldbank.org)  
World Trade Organization [www.wto.org](http://www.wto.org)